

St. Alban's Cathedrai School for Boys

THE GATHEDRAL CLOSE, TORONTO

ITS FOUNDIN - AND WORK

At Easter, in eighteen hundred and ninety-eight, St. Alban's Cathedral School began as a class for the boys of the Cathedral. It was soon found to fill a long-felt want, and at once took its place as Toronto's School to fit the boys of our Church for University and business life.

The growth of the School has a number of times necessitated the enlargement and improvement of the School building. This year, to keep pace with its growing needs, it has been decided to remove the School to Weston. A twenty-five acre tract in the outskirts of the village has been purchased; plans have been accepted for a \$25,000 building, and the work will be started at once, so that September, 1909, will find the School in its new home.

The new grounds are ideal ones for a school. They lie directly north of the village, between the Westen road and the Humber. Bordering on the river is a level flat of about eight acres that will be used as the athletic field. Back of this the ground rises to a terrace, well wooded, on which the building will stand. The dimensions of the new building are to be 116 ft. by 60 ft. It will have